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10A. Modification of Contract/Order No. 

 
Code    

  
Facility 

  
 

10B. Dated (See Item 13) 

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers   is extended.  is not extended. 
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: 
 (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning ______6____ copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the 
offer submitted; or (c) BY separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment number.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN 
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such may be made by letter or fax, provided each 
letter or telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified. 
12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required) 
 

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS, 
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14 

 
 

A.  This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority): 
      The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A. 

 B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation data  
     etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2. 

 C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of: 
 

 D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority) 
 

E. IMPORTANT:      Contractor  is not       is required to sign this document and return   _____6____  copies to the issuing office. 
 
14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.) 
 

Please incorporate the following questions and responses as part of the file for the Solicitation Number listed in the 
item # 9A  

 
Question 1: 

During our walk-through, it was mentioned that service can be rendered in the cell blocks while inmates 
are present , while accompanied by a guard, but rodent control outside in the yard had to be rendered in 
the early morning before the inmates have access to the yard.  Please clarify accessibility for these 
service areas and any other areas that may present scheduling challenges.  Multiple services visits to the 
facility for different areas present scheduling challenges and will impact pricing. 

Response: 
Access and treatment times for the majority of the facility shall always be a constant challenge 
thru out the treatment process until an active plan is presented. Access for treatment for the rec- 
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yard is generally Access for treatment for the rec-yard is generally made easier when inmates are not 
present. Controlled bait traps that contain active poisons that are commonly used outside the inmate 
access areas are not allowed in the yard at any time; this applies to any area within the facility where 
inmates have regular access such as the housing units within the cell blocks. Your treatment plan must 
clearly outline your plan of action in these areas. The DOC can accommodate your schedule in most 
cases. As a final note the DOC will attempt to meet your scheduling requirements within reason 
concerning your treatment process and times.  

 
Question 2: 

During our discussions on January 4th, it was mentioned that service areas for the facilities would be 
revised and distributed to potential contractors.  Can that information list possible service times for each 
area and facility? 

 
Response: 

DOC is a 24/7 operation this will allow for a wide variety of specialized treatments that may be required 
as well as your routine treatments. The preferred treatment times would be Monday through Friday 
between the hours of 6am -5pm. Again DOC will attempt to meet your scheduling requirements via your 
proposal.  It’s important to realize this is a DOC health safety requirement that is vital to the safe 
keeping and housing of inmate population as well as employees; therefore DOC will remain 
accommodating as day to day security will allow. 

 
Question 3: 

Are there any restrictions on what technicians can carry into the facilities, such as flashlights, 
screwdrivers, etc? 

 
Response: 

Yes, technicians may only bring in the necessary equipment and tools to carry out their treatment plan as 
submitted. Such items shall be maintained on a tool and equipment inventory list that shall accompany 
them each time they enter the facility. There are a large amount of items that are not allowed in the 
facility such as knives, weapons, cell phones, cigarettes, cigarette lighters, etc. and items of the like. 

 
Question 4: 

At OHYC, how does the technician access the main facility?  Does he drive his vehicle through the 
gates like we did during the walk-through or does he park in the parking lot and walk through the gate 
house carrying his supplies? 

 
Response: 

At OHYC, the technician access the main facility through the front security gate at Oak Hill and 
Contractor vehicle can come on grounds. 

 


